
 
ARIZONA MUNICIPAL CLERKS’ ASSOCIATION 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, August 24, 2023 

10:00 a.m. 

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  

Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 249 348 783 899  

Passcode: 8bWDY4  

Download Teams | Join on the web 

Learn More | Meeting options 

 

Board  Members:  Jennifer Pena, President; Carla Reece, Vice President; Sarah Siep, Treasurer; 

Annie Meredith, Secretary; Terri Roth, Board Director-small community 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

2. MINUTES 
A. Discussion and possible action to approve the July 19, 2023 Executive Board Meeting 

minutes. 
 

3. New Business 
A. Discussion and possible action on the Arizona Women Leading Government 

Conference sponsorship request. 
B. Discussion review and possible action on education management options and 

opportunities.   
 
4. Good of the Order/Comments from Committee Members 
 
 
5. Next Meeting Date: Retreat September 27, 2023. 
 
 
6. Adjournment  

 

 
 
Jennifer Pena, AMCA President  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzgxMThmMzMtOWY5ZC00ZGQyLThmNmMtODRmY2ExNzc4NWI5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229edbc9de-04d0-4d6e-8852-893fd3a7e005%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220b665fb3-eba0-4c55-8e1d-5be7b60dcfbc%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=0b665fb3-eba0-4c55-8e1d-5be7b60dcfbc&tenantId=9edbc9de-04d0-4d6e-8852-893fd3a7e005&threadId=19_meeting_YzgxMThmMzMtOWY5ZC00ZGQyLThmNmMtODRmY2ExNzc4NWI5@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


 

 
ARIZONA MUNICIPAL CLERKS’ ASSOCIATION 

EXECUTIVE BOARD  MEETING MINUTES OF  
JULY 19, 2023 

 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call 

President McCracken called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

 

Board Members Present: Darcie McCracken, President; Jennifer Pena, Vice President; Carla 

Reece, Treasurer; Sarah Siep, Secretary 

Board Members Absent: Teresa Riza, Immediate Past President  

Attending Association Members: Terri Roth & Rommel Cordova, Education Committee; Linda 

Mendenhall, Election Committee; Kara DeArrastia, Membership/Mentoring Committee; Ben 

Lane, Records Management Committee; Summer Stewart, Handbook/Constitution Committee; 

Denise Archibald, Legislative Committee; Stacey Fobar, Communications Committee 

 

2. Minutes 

Approval of the June 28, 2023 and June 30, 2023 Executive Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

Vice President Pena MOVED to approve the June 28, 2023 and June 30, 2023 meeting minutes, 

SECONDED by Secretary Siep. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

3. IIMC Update 

None. 

4. New Business  

 

A. Review, discussion and possible action to accept the application and select a Small 

Population Board Member.  

President McCracken stated that the second candidate withdrew and congratulated Terri Roth on her 

appointment as Small Population Board Member. There is no action necessary on this item. 

Incoming Member Terri Roth said she is looking forward to serving. 

5. COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS AND GOALS 

A. Campaign Finance Committee: President McCracken said the Committee has sent comments 

to the Secretary of State’s Office regarding the Election Manual. 



B. Communications Committee: Vice Chair Fobar said the Committee is working on the 

Summer Newsletter and in a transition between Chairs for the next year. 

C. Elections Committee: Chair Mendenhall said everything is on schedule for the training for 

next week and she is looking forward to the presentations. 

D. Education Committee:  Chair Roth said she is finalizing next week’s conference and 

congratulated the Committee’s new Chair and Co-Chair.  

E. Handbook and Constitution: Chair Stewart stated that there are a few changes the 

Committee would like the Executive Board to look in the coming year so that duties and 

responsibilities can be allocated to the Small & Large Population Representatives. 

President McCracken said she will also have an update for the Committee as part of the 

recertification for Elections through AMCA requires a “Certificate” from the Secretary of 

State’s Office and they will not be doing that this year, so the language needs to be changed 

to a “transcript or certificate”. She will send the language to Chair Stewart.  

F. Legislative Committee: Chair Archibald said they are waiting for the session to begin again 

and then finalize to provide an update.  

G. Membership/Mentoring/Region Leaders: Chair DeArrastia stated that new members for the 

Fiscal Year have been meeting with her individually to go over roles and responsibilities and 

added that she is looking forward to having a Co-Leader in Region 5 and a Committee Co-

Chair as well. They are still looking for a Region 7 Leader.  

H. Records Management Committee: Chair Lane said their last meeting was last month and he 

looks forward to Chairing the Committee again next year. 

President McCracken asked how long Campaign Finance Reports have to stay on your 

website. 

Chair Lane said he will investigate that and get back to her. 

I. Scholarship Committee: President McCracken said the baskets are looking great and she is 

looking forward to the money they will raise. 

Education Chair Roth said the auction has already raised over $2,000 with several days still 

left. 

Vice President Pena reminded everyone that if they don’t want to bid on the baskets they 

can still contribute directly to the membership. 

6. Good of the Order 

None. 

 



7. Reminders & Deadlines 

Annual Meeting – July 25, 2023 

8. Next Regular Executive Board Meeting Date 

TBD by Incoming President 

9. Adjournment  

There being no further business, President McCracken adjourned the meeting at 10:16 a.m. 

 

___________________________________ 

Darcie McCracken, President 
 



 



 

 



 


	AMCA Agenda 2023-08-24.doc
	07.19.23 EB Minutes- DRAFT
	Sponsorship
	Sponsorship Benefits
	Additional Sponsorship Opportunities

